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Hovember 21, 1925,
k.

a«Deut.iL0llausk,

Messrs. Thompson, Ahern & Co.,
40 Yonge Street,
Toronto, Ont.
Dear Sirg:-

In reply to your inquiry of Hovember 17th,
re the duty on writing pads in Germany, I regret to say
that I am n9t in a position to give authentic information
with regard to the classificution of individual commodi-
ties for customs purposes. I wonld suggest that you
address your inquiry to the Canadlan Trade Commissioner
in Germany, br., L. D. Wilpress, Hamburg 1, Raboisen 8,“
sending him at the same time & sample of the poods in
question, in order that he may be able to obtain the
desired information from the ocompetent German authori-
ties.

Yours very truly,

e for Ll.EKempff
3/D German Consul Genersal,



